;1019,01:30p p.1

2019-12-10 13:53:25
Kansas Corporation Commission
/s/ Lynn M. Retz

Ou_ PRODUCERS, INC.

OF KANSAS

Sent Via U.S. Mail and Fax to 316-337-6211

December 10, 2019

Kansas Corporation Commission
Conservation Division

266 N. Main St., Suite 220
Wichita, Ks 67206-6603

Re:  Request for Hearing
Docket #20-CONS-3134-CPEN
Fitzgerald #3 SWD
Sec. 17-29S-6W, Kingman County, Ks

We respectfully request a hearing on the above referenced docket. Oil Producers, Inc. of
Kansas (OPIK) did not operate this well without a current mechanical integrity test (MIT) as
stated in the violation description. After the failed MIT, OPIK shut the wellin. It was no threat
to fresh water. This is a vital SWD for our wells in the area. OPIK was in constant contact with
the Kansas Corporation Commission (KCC), District Office and Wichita Office, as to the status
of this well and others we were working on. We received the penalty assessment during the
period of time that we were moving in on location, as communicated to the KCC. We are
currently on location of the Fitzgerald #3 SWD to return to service.

We respectfully request your compassion and ask that this assessment be rescinded and
dismissed.

Sincerely,
. - ‘/'/7 - . .. "

Melody C. Fletcher
Chief Operating Officer
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